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From: Ellie Caldwell

To: Christine Chapman

Date: 11/10/2010 3:09 pm

Subject: Fwd: Lodgement of Submission towards MP07_0146 MOD 1

Attachments: 4810_001.pdf

See below Country Energy submission...

>>> <Fiona.Carrick@countryenergy.com.au> 11/10/2010 3:08 pm >>>

Hi Ellie,

Thank you for providing Country Energy with the opportunity to comment on
an application from Riverina Oils and Bio Energy to modify the Minister's
approval for its Integrated Oilseed Processing Facility in the Wagga Wagga
area.

Country Energy has reviewed the application in detail and has no comment to
support or deny the application, as there is no specific reference to, or
implications for, electricity supply to the site.

Regards, Fiona

Fiona Carrick

Manager Government Relations
Country Energy

Phone: 02 6589 8930

Mobile: 0428 409 219
Facsimile: 02 6589 8498

(See attached file: 4810_001.pdf)
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This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential

information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the

sender. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are

not necessarily the views of Country Energy.
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